Pattee Library Has Facilities To Accommodate All Students

The University library enters its second century in a condition that is unusual in its long history—it has enough shalves for all its books and enough reading and study rooms to take care of all students at pask periods of demand.

Completion of the new addition in 1953 means the library will have adequate facilities for at least 15 years to come, Ralph W. McComb, librarian, says.

readers.

Streeded by Arthur Grabowski, prode the library now has a good form odern languages, in the library now has a good form odern languages, in the library now has a good form odern languages, in the library now has a good form odern languages, in the library now has a good form odern languages, in the library now has a good form of the campus on the shelves is \$70,000.

The addition of the library has built at the library library and continued there until 1889. The addition to the library tripled the stack capacity for books and doubled the space

the number that could be taken the regular duties of school." care of previously.

before students were accepted in sistants and the reading room was the recently created but still non-open six hours daily; and in 1889

At first, the function of the library in providing students with books for general reading was usurped by the two literary societies to which all students belonged Each had a large room for its activities and maintained its own library.

Indicate the function of the librarian.

His second request was granted and the next year Helen S. Bradley was appointed librarian. While she was librarian from 1894 to 1903, the number of books longed Each had a large room for its activities and maintained its own library.

brary when they disbanded in the 1890s because of the lack of stu-

reading room in 1874. He was suc-

on the shelves is 370,000.

At that time, the library was The addition of four new read open one hour daily "at a time ing rooms provides seating space convenient to teachers and stufor 1000 students exactly twice dents not otherwise occupied in

3000 Books in 1883

own library.

Thusines Give \$250

In 1859 the Board of Trustees

Control of the Board of Trustees

Trustees control of the Board of Trustees

Trustees control of the Board of Trustees

Trustees control of the Board of Trustees

Trustees control of the Board of Trustees

Trustees control of the Board of the Board of Trustees control of the Board of the Board of the Board of the Board of the Boa

Library Filled in 1915

Erwin W. Runkle, named libarrian in 1904, reported that the house varsity athletes.

Finally, in 1941, the situation by the University in 1930.

needs of the library only at the

It became completely inade-quate when the number of vol-umes increased the following The library got its start with a passed the 3000 mark; in 1888 \$100 after World War II provided esgift of 14 books in 1887—two years was appropriated for library as-before students were accepted in sistence and the marking provided in sistence and the spurt in enrollment after World War II provided especially crowded facilities for study and reading.

the recently created but still nonexistent institution.

The first money spent on the library also came before class work started. The trustees listed an expenditure of \$16.97 for the library in their annual report for library building and a full time library building and a full time of books from the stacks to the librarian.

This situation was met with the completion of the new addition in 1953 providing four new reading rooms measuring 35 feet by 58 feet and six more levels for stacks.

A feature of the remodeled library building and a full time of books from the stacks to the pneu-

gave \$250 to each society to expand their libraries. The groups more.

Library Filled in 1915

Vin was once known as Variety with the library Filled in 1915

Vin was once known as Variety with the library Filled in 1915

Vin was once known as Variety with the library Filled in 1915 Hall and was used exclusively to

dent interest.

The first librarian was W. A.

Sabra W. Vought, librarian from Buckhout, professor of geology, and botany. He was from 1931 to 1948, continued the placed in charge of books and the placed in the place

1895 Regulations

Bell at 7:45 a.m.-Morning Inspection

Bell at 8:00 a.m.—Chapel Recitations

Bell at 1:80 p.m.—Afternoon Recitations or Practicums ecitations or Practicum Drill at 4:30 p.m. Monday, Tues-Bell at 9:00 a.m.—Sunday; Inday, and Wednesday.

Sale of Liquor Barred

The weekly schedule followed by the men of the College in 1895 was:

A bill forbidding sale of liquor within two miles of the University was passed by the State legislature on March 17, 1859.

Dr. Evan Pugh was president of the institution at that time.

Bell at 11 a.m.—Chapel

Congratulations

on your first 100 YEARS



201 N. Braddock Ave. Pittsburgh, Pa.



Best Wishes and Congratulations to The University From

HOTEL STATE COLLEGE

HOME OF "THE CORNER" UNUSUAL